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6c The Courtyard 
Dixon Jones Ltd 
44 Gloucester Avenue 
Camden Town 
London 
NW1 8JD Application Ref: 2007/5852/L 

Please ask for:  Victoria Fowlis 
Telephone: 020 7974 2659 
 

 

 

08 January 2008 
 
Dear  Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 
 
Approval of Details (Listed Building) Granted 
 
Address:  
26 Gordon Square 
London 
WC1H 0PP 
 
Proposal: 
Details of proposed front steps including materials and construction, proposed lightwell 
steps and method statement pursuant to condition 5 (a) and (b) of Listed Building Consent 
granted on 20/10/06 (Ref:2006/4032/L) for variation to listed building consent dated 
08/12/04 (Ref: 2004/4092/L) for removal of vault no.3, removal and reinstatement of stairs 
and railing, addition of ventilation louvered panel below stairs, sealing of door opening 
beneath stair, removal and reinstatement of wall below stair, addition of steps, steel straps 
and ties in connection with alterations including demolition of the buttress walls and 
extending the pavement vault area to 26 Gordon Square (Grade II) required by the 
reconfiguration of electrical services to the Panopticon site.  
 
Drawing Nos: Drawings No. PAN EN 501 rev A; 502 rev A; Method Statement Ref: 
4191/MS/02;  
 
The Council has considered your application and decided to approve the submitted details.  
 
 



   

Informative(s): 
 

1 You are advised that conditions 4 (pertaining to the removal, safe storage and 
reinstatement of the railings) and 6 (pertaining to the proposed tie rods) of listed 
building consent ref. 2006/4032/L granted 20.10.06 remain to be discharged.  
 

 
 
 

Disclaimer 
This is an internet copy for information purposes. If you 
require a copy of the signed original please contact the 
Culture and Environment Department on (020) 7974 5613 
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